## **Campus Recreation Advisory Committee**

Minutes from Thursday, May 15, 2014 meeting at 7:00pm-7:50am

Health and Wellness Center - HWC Mezzanine

Members in attendance: Allison Cook, Brady Blatchley, Nathan Tew, Rusty Brassine, Rob Troyer and Rip Horsey. Members not in attendance: Shelby Green, Ben Prahl and Melissa Ineck

Allison Cook, student – Junior, Exercise Science major, Track and Field member, Student Athlete Advisory Committee (SAAC) member

Brady Blatchley, student - Sophomore, Biology, Intramural participant

Nathan Tew, student – Sophomore, Secondary Education major, Resident Advisor, Mens Club Sport Soccer President

Rusty Brassine, student – Junior, Exercise Science major, Health and Wellness Center staff Shelby Green, student – Junior, Business major

Rob Troyer, F/S Ben Prahl, ex officio Melissa Ineck, ex officio

A discussion was held regarding the CRD Advisory Committee president position. After a brief explanation regarding the requirements of holding the position the group nominated Rob Troyer.

A motion was brought to the board by Rusty; a second from Allison, approved by a vote of 5-0-0. Rob Troyer accepted the position.

A meeting schedule was discussed for May 21, 2014 at 7:00-7:50am. No one had any objections, but gave a recommendation to have afternoon meeting in the future if needed.

A motion to approve the May 18, 2012 minutes was brought to the committee by Rusty; a second from Nathan, approved by vote of 5-0-0.

The HWC membership rates for 2014-2015 were presented by IFC for \$101 per fall, winter and spring term and \$77 for summer term. Information regarding the proposed Plus One students, Extended Students and Faculty/Staff fees of \$96 per academic term and \$81 per term for summer was given. Topic tabled to discuss more next meeting.

A brief discussion occurred about the Climbing Wall, Fitness classes and Aquatic Center memberships, certification classes and programs. Committee member will spend the next week review all programs to see if there are new ones that may need to be developed.

A review of the legal liability requirements Campus Recreation staff must review and follow when establishing policies and procedures. A review of the student compliance structure was discussed regarding initial verbal warnings, staff written documentation of incidents, in-person meeting with students and CRD Administration and then Student Conduct/Campus Public Safety if individual continually ignores the policies of the facilities.

A review of Power and Olympic lifting and how the polices were determined by the CRD Administration were handed out and read. This was in preparation for next week's meeting with a student who would like to ask for policy changes or personal exceptions. It was recommended that the committee review all the documentation and email Rip if they had any questions. If a questions was presented it would be distributed to the entire committee with the answer.

No last minute items were discussed

A motion was brought to adjourn the meeting at 7:56am by Nathan; a second by Rusty, approved by a vote of 5-0-0.

## Campus Recreation Advisory Committee

CRD Advisory Committee
Allison Cook, student (acook10@wou.edu)
Brady Blatchley, student (bblatchley13@wou.edu)
Nathan Tew, student (ntew11@wou.edu)
Rusty Brassine, student (rbrassine12@wou.edu)
Shelby Green, student (sgreen08@wou.edu)
Rob Troyer, F/S (troyerr@wou.edu)
Ben Prahl, ex officio (prahlb@wou.edu)
Melissa Ineck, ex officio (ineckm@wou.edu)
Rip Horsey, ex officio (horseyr@wou.edu)